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Calc ulation for LTA Rebate:
(a) COE Period:__X 12
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Mths
{b) Balance Months
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Reg ister Beiore/After MAy 2OO2
(e) PARF = (OMV) _-X_X_=
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Salvage Value(LTA Rebare - 5yo):

Calculation for Valuation:
Average MV $

Calculation for Repossessed vehicte:
High demand vehiqle: Yes / No I S

Parallel lmport vehicle: Yes / No $

More thbn 10yrs old: Yes / No $
MV forRepossessed vehlcle = $

Engine Capacity: H'gh I Low | - g

Eurgpe / Asia Car $

Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt $

No. of transfer : -$
Other deductio n $
Forced Sales Value clerived = $

Date / Time Action / lnstrUction lnformation:



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 1 1 September 2018 5:38 PM

'Woon Choo Kwok'; SUR

RE: OUR REF : M569247 VEH NO :SGU 7348H DOA : 31 08 18

Dear Woon Choo,

The market value of SGU 7348H is $86K-$87K (Estimated) as at Aug 18'

Best Regards,

veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 I 5(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo-Kwok@sg'msig-asia com>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 4:48 PM

To: Admin @ VAuG <admin @vinsautogroup com'sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto com>; Wendy Tan

<motorsurvey@ft a.com.sg>

Subject: ouR REF: M569247 VEH NO : SGU 7348H DOA:31 08'18

OUR REF : M569247

VEH NO: SGU 7348H

DOA:31.08.18

Dear All

Attach copy of COE Reabte and some photos for your easy reference'

Ptease tet us have the market value '

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services

i"l ' OO+3 1330 Fax: 62z5 7 4Oz l woonchoo kwok@sq msiq-asia com

f "r'o I *iffi.,,,
lnsurer Claims
Team ot the Year
2016
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> Back to oneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehlcle owner Partlculars

O\orner lO Typei

OvrnerlDl
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicl! to beExported:

lntended Deregistlation Date:

VehicleMake:

VehldeModel:

PrimaryColoun

ManuftcturlnsYear:

Engine No.i

Chassis No.l

Maxlmum Power Output:

Open MarketVrlue:

Original Reglstratlon Dater

Flrst Reglstratlon Date:

la TransferCount:
\ ActualARF Pald:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARFElisibilibr

PARF Ellgjbllity Explry Datel

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE RebateDetails
COE ExDiry Date:

: coEcategoryr

COE Period(Years):

qP Pald:

cuE Re0a!eAmountl

Total Rebate Amount:

Thelnformationcontainedherelnlscorrectatat 105€p2018

r D"p tblla 
f f,

1,4( *eK 3+ K

PARF/C.)F Rah,ta Fad!ritu

Singapore NRlc

1063J

sGU7348H

Yes

10 Sep 2019

B.M.W.

ACTIVEHYBRID 5 3OL AT D/AB DsC 4DR

Bleck

2012

09858126N55830A

wBAFZ97070C7 53456

2s0.0kW l33s bhp)

$56,80200
30 Nov2012

30 N6v2012

0

$3408s.00

Yes

29No\r2022

$23,8s9.00

29 Nov 2022

E- Open Category

10

$82000.00

$36,203.00

$60,062.00
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehlcle Owner Partlculars
OwnerlDTypq Sintapore NRIC

OwnerlDr 10631

Vehicle Details
VehlcleNo.: SGU7348H

, Vehicleto be Exported: Yes

: lntended Der€8lstratlon Date: 10 SeD 2018
, VehlcleMakei B.M.W.

: Vehicle Model: ACTIVEHYBRID 5 3.01AT D,/AB DSC 4DR

Primarycolour: Black

ManufacturingYeart 2072
, EnglneNo.; 09858126N55830A

chassjs No.i WBAFZ92O:0C753456

Maxlmum Power outpu l:. 250.0 kW {335bhp)

, open Marketvaluer $56,80200

. Original ReSistration Dete: 30 Nov2012

Flrst Re8litratlon Date; 30 Nov 2012

/'Transfercount: 0I\ ActualARF Pald: $34085.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elig:bility: Y€s

PARF Ellglbllity Explry Dete: 29 Nov 2022

PARF Rebate AmounL $23,859,00
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE ExpiryDate: 29Nov2O22

coE Categorl E - Open Category

COE Period(Years)r 10

QPPald: $e2000.00
COE Rebate Amountr $36,203.00

Total Rebate Amounh $60,062.00

The intormation contained herein l! correctes at 10sep 2018
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Used Bl\4W Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgCart\,4art

New Cars r.ir.t ii.r , SellMy Car Directory producls tnsurance
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Enq Cap

aMw ActiveHybrid a.f Ar, 2012 Arv

gVW 5 Series ActiveHybrid 5 isS,Ooo g16,970 lyt 16 Nov-2012 2,g7s c.Fuel Type: Pekot-E ectric

/ilt

very PowerfulHvbrid 8MW 5 Series For saie. Faster Pickup Than Even A 535, w€ltK€pt InteriorAnd Exterior, srperb condition,oprice Inctustve of
MotoFlvay Crcdit pic Ltd

postcdr 17-Ar! 2Cl3 r:qjr ?Oi2lr[jyr,A.:lelrr,Lrd, tjt1vr' AcrveHybr C, BI,]VJ, r.tr.Hyr.J, Lr5.d BH\rj

,,",t;I,t lJ,'.nff:-"*"'o 
t geo'eoo gt7'830 /vr 02 Nov'2012 2'e7e cc ' Lux!ry

Loo[ No Furthe., Best Va ue For yolr Monev Wlih Fu]pa flwork condihon, Regua r r". ."o o"o *" 
' "u,"I'"ill 

Bodv Kit Direct ownels sllver, Nov 2012, selling oue ro upgrading To New car. orisinat

Posr.d,,:t,lLr,1!ll T6!rs t.il B',rr A.r\.F?b.d, Bnl! A.rv.Hybr.t,3Ir!!,, t1vc,tyhra, Us.C tsrrfl

.,",";[t "t",;fiff:*"*t''t 
t ss1'so. $17'8so /vr 21'Nov-20r2 2,szs .c 63,000 km LuxL]ry

Sjlj :#l^',"T.rll #;:T; g:1,:: ;::,:;rtw"jiirn 
rorl,vea powerrur -.b, o Br.4w 5 se, e\ Fo, rdre. r.srer picuo _1d. 

Eren A 5 s, G.

Post!! 23.n.'2018 L!j:2Oi2BM\.,/Al::letsy|]ld,e rV Actrvel]\,brit, Ar.4!v, A.rvetrbrid. LrseJ Bl,l,r.!

N,A 14-Dec-2012 2,g7g cc
BMw 3 Se es ActiveHybrid 3
I'l'5port

craaeo B by .!!Q
Fuel Type: pekot-Electrk

Ofly t ln The Martet Nowr ljsBhp On Th s cerman I
Gmerd,BBsRms,Nrsportcd,**o**,'"or.n'3"j"',11-'ileniEnqineYetEx&emevResponsivelMspoltsBodvkit,Navgationsystem,2T0Degree:;r:r:rgl':

Poned 20-J!t ?!ts Tags 2012 BHr/ Aclv.fyb ! alirl ]lctiv.Hytr t, 3r,t!"j, A.1rvcHy, d, lscd 6M!\j

2,979 cc - Luxury

Fuel Typ€: petro -Etecrric

Well, We Cant Say Its tn Brand New Cond/rion B!t It
onv ev o"e p*,io,s o*nei 
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Ponedj t4lut2013 Tr!s:2ot2qllr',/A.t!!t./$d,8t1wActivelybrd,BMI].rrliveHv&n,uledBt4!\r

Car sei i'i!

On The Move

Ba4W 3 S€.ies Acaivelybrid 3
M-S!ort

Car Orlnersh p

N.A 12-Dec,2O12

fT ",T;,',:ff:'"ff:'**t"' 
- NA o1'Nov'20r2 2,e1scc - Lux,ry so!D

Selecl lsed cars to Compare or Add to Aterr

http:/ rww.sgcarmart.com/used-cars/ isting.php?rM[,4o=ActiveHybrid& Rpc=20&vEH=0&RGD=20.j2&MoD=BMW
1t2


